
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
FORTIETH SESSIO~ 

Official Records* 

FIF'l't! C0~1i1I 'L"J.'EE 

63ra meeting 

held on 
Saturday, 14 D0cember 198 5 

at 10. 30 . a.m. 
New York 

SU:1Ml\RY RECORD OF THE 63rd MEE'l'ING 

Chairman: Mr. T0Nt'10 MONTHE (Cameroon) 

Chairman of the Aavisory Committee on Aaministrat1ve ana 
auagetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEI-1 12 4: UNITED NA'l'IONS COMi>10N SYSTl::M: llliPOE<T OF THE IN'l'E~TIOI'iAL Cl V l L 
SERVICE COH.'il~ SION (continuea) 

AGENDA I '"~EMS 116 and 117: PROPOSED PROGHAMME I:IUL>GET FOH. THE BIE!IiNIUl1 l~tlb-l9ti7 A!liO 

Pf<OGRA ~1l"'!E PLANNING (continuea) 

H.evis cd estimates unaer section 31 (Staff assessment) ana income section 1 

(Income f r om s tatf assessment) 

AGENDA ITEM 115: PH.OGRA!•L :: BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1984-1985 

Stand ards of accommodation for air travel 

AGENDA ITJ::i'l 123: PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued ) 

AGENDA ITEM 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGE'l.' FOK 'fHE BIENNIU~1 1986-1987 (continueo) 

Job classification of the General Service dna re1atea categor1es in New YorK 

• H~h lt'\.Ord '' "'bJC\..1 IU ~·orr\'\.' liOn . C'Ortf\11Uf'\ \ho..,Ld bf Wnl wndlf UW t.iaUI .. rt or IIN'InOCf or lhf ddf.. 
~~1 111n ~· ~ 't'll' C'rn('ll w11 1'im '"" Rrr.t u/ 111~ d"'' tJ/ pt~bJitwtwtt 10 lht Ch~r of lhf 0(fk'-11«orcb EdMl"' Sectiott 

1111 
I)( 2 · 7 ~0. 2 Lnu,'\1 Ni l tOn\ Pll.ll , and incOfj'1rJ!flltd in I COflJ or the rf('Dfd . • 

5064S (E) 

D1str. GE!';EAAL 
AjC.5/40/SR.63 

20 o~cember 1985 

ORIGINAL: ESGLISH 

I . .. 



t"\/C.'>/40/SR.fi3 
English 
Page 2 

The me~tinq was c~lled to order ~t 11.10 ~.m. 

AGENDA ITE~\ 124: UNITED NATIONS CO:-t>qON SYSTEM: REPORT OF TH.S I:-JTER;'-11\TIO~AL CIVIL 
SERVICE Cmt'1ISSION (continued) (A/40/37; A/C.S/40/L. 7) 

1. Mr. KASTOFT (Denmark), introducting draft resolution A/C.5/40/L.5, sa id that 
the dr~ft resoluti~n was the result of extensive consultationG ~nd testifi ed to the 
spirit of co-oper~tion shown by members of the Committe~. It had been c l ea r at the 
~nd of the consultations, however, that the concerns of some deleq~ti~ns had still 
not been met completely. For instance, some deleg3tions had expressed res erv3tions 
ah~ut the range of 110 to 120 provided for in part I, paragraph 2, ~nd ~l~o about 
paragraph 3 (a) of part I. P~ragraph 3 of part I was in fact the mnst important 
element of the draft resolution and he hoped tnat, despite th e rese rvatinn s he had 
mentioned, it would b~ possible to adopt the draft resolution wi. th~ut ;~ vote. 

2. The CHAIRMAN expressed the hope that, i~ view of the protract ed n e~ntintions 

that had taken place concerning the draft resolution, the Committee wou ld now 
expedite a decision on it. 

1. Mr. ROY (India) paid tribute to the tireless efforts made by Mr. Kas toft to 
arrive at a consensus resolution. His delegation generally s upport ed dr~Et 
resolution A/C.5/40/L.7 but had reservati~ns concerninq certain ~lements of 
paragraph 3 (a) of part I and paragraph 3 (b) of p~rt III. 

4. I~ the light of the vi~ws ~xpr~ssed in the co~~ittee and in the informal 
consult'ltions, his delegation coulc'l s1Jpport the study proposed in p~raqraph 3 (a) 
of part I for calculating the marqin b~tween the net remuneration of Unit ed Nations 
offici<'~ls and thos~ of th~ compar::~tor civil servic~. However, th e phr.1se "thus 
eliminating the rational~ for a cost-of-living differential between \Vashinqton, 
D.C. and New York" seemed to prejudge th~ outcome of that study. In the experience 
of members of his country's foreign service, there was ~ m~rked difference hetween 
the cost of living in New York and that in H.~ s hing ton, D.C. n<? s ides, the United 
~~tions and the United States federal civil service were not meant to be c~rbon 
copies of each other. The post adjustment was desiqned to refl ect diff e r e nc~s in 
purchasing po~er not only between but al so ~ithin countries to which offic ial s wer~ 
posted; and there ~ere a number of countries wher e the cos t of livinq di ffe r ed 
markedly between major cities. Such differ ences in purch~sinq p0wer mu s t be 
reflected in the proposed study. If Member :;t-'\tes w;1nted an int<?rn>~tion .1l ci ·Jil 
service that was <'In ~xact replica of the United States feder~l c ivil service, they 
would <'~lso have to take account of the fi'lct that when pos tec'l ov erse.1s , officials of 
the United States federal civil service frequently rec~iveJ r emu nPr a tion g r eate r 
than or equivalent to the base remuneration in wa s hington, o.c., whil e , in 
!10 per cent of Uniten Nations duty statirms aw.1y from Hea dq ua rt e rs, United Nations 
officials r~ceived less than the b~se remuneration in ~ew York. If th e United 
N~tions was to replicate the comparator civil service in t~~t reqar~, the cost to 
Member States woulc'l he an additional $100 million to 200 million a y ea r. i! P. 
therefor e proposed the deleti~n of the phra s P. in ques tinn. 

j • •. 



A/C.5/40/SR.63 
English 
Page 3 

(Mr. Roy, India) 

5. Turning to paragraph 3 (b) of part III, his delegation was not opposed to 
re-examining the scope of the education grant but had reservations concernino the 
phrase "in relation to the purpose for which it was oriqinally approved". When the 
~diJcation grant had first been introduced in the late 1940s, its original purpose 
had been to allow staff members to educate their children in their country of 
or1q1n. The General Assembly had subsequently altered the originial purpose of the 
educ3tion grant in order to give staff members the right to educate their children 
either at their duty station or in any other country where appropriate education 
was available. That alteration of the original purpose of the education grant had 
proved useful and the General Assembly had stood by it for decades. Introducing a 
reference to the "original purpose" of the education grant could only call into 
question a right long exercised by staff members and supported by the General 
Assembly. 

6. The CHAIRMAN reiterated his appeal for the Committee to expedite a decision on 
the draft resolution. 

7. Mr. FIGUEIRA (Brazil) said that his delegation shared most of the concerns and 
reservations raised by the representative of India. It supported fully India's 
position on paragraph 3 (b) of part III. With regard to paragraph 3 (a) of part I, 
he reiterated Brazil's position that a thorough review of the whole comparator 
system was needed in order to ~nsure that any decision taken by a Member State with 
regard to its own civil service did not directly or indir~ctly affect the 
functioning of the United Nations. Moreover, all delegations were aware of the 
huge difference between the consumer price index for Washington, D.C. and th~t for 
New York City, especially Manhattan. His delegation therefore supported the 
proposals made by India. 

8. Mr. MILLER (United States of America) said that it was his delegation's 
understanding that the process of consultations on the draft resolution, a process 
in the course of which all participants had made concessions, was now over. ~e 

therefore questioned the appropriateness of the latest proposals to amend a 
consensus text, which seemed to render the consultation process superfluous. 

9. Mrs. DEREGIBUS (Argentina) said that her delegation sh~red the concerns 
expressed by India. The phrase "thus eliminating the rationale for a 
cost-of-1 iving differential between Washington, D.C., and New York" in 
paragraph 3 (a) of part I prejudged the outcome of the proposed ICSC study and her 
delegation therefore favoured its deletion. It also supported the propos~l to 
delete the phrase "in relation to the purpose for which it was originally approved" 
in paragraph 3 (b) of part III. 

10. Mr. CHUA (Singapore), referring to paragraph 3 (a) of part I, said that it had 
been his understanding from the informal consultations that agreement had been 
reached on the possibility of calculating the margin as proposed. 

I I •• 



A/C.5/40/SR.63 
English 
Page 4 

ll. Mr. KASTOFT (Denmark) said that, following further consultations, he wished to 
propose the deletion, in part I, paragraph 3 {a), of the words "thus eliminating 
the rationale for a cost-of-living differential between Washington, D.C. and New 
York". He trusted that the Committee would now be able to adopt the draft 
resolution without a vote. 

l2. The CHAI~~N said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the 
Committee wished to adopt the draft resolution, as orally amended, without a vote. 

13. It was so decided. 

14. Mr. BARAC (Romania) said that his delegation had joined in the consensus but 
was not fully satisfied, since it did not accept the idea that the Secretariat 
should be better paid than the comparator civil service. Many staff members were 
nationals of countries in which salary levels were below those in the comparator 
civil service. Given the economic difficulties faced by Member States, the 
proposed margin of 115 was too high. His delegation trusted that the margin would, 
in fact, decline below that level in the long run. 

15. Mr. GITSOV (Bulgaria) said that his delegation was concerned over the fact 
that ICSC had become a driving force in escalating personnel costs, as indicated by 
the General Assembly's decision, at the thirty-ninth session, to reject its 
r~ommendations on post adjustment. ICSC also bore responsibility for increased 
pensions, which exceeded those in the comparator civil service by more than 
50 per cent. His Government was concerned over the rejection by ICSC of criticism 
from JIU and Member States. In that connection, ICSC had cited Romania as an 
example of how wrong Member States could be with respect to personnel issues. His 
Gov~rnment's fears had not, however, been dispelled. For example, ICSC should 
rely on national data when compiling cost-of-livihg statistics rather than 
dispatching staff members on missions to collect such data. Further, ICSC, when 
considering leave entitlement~, should note that all United Nations staff members, 
including United States nationals, received 10 days leave more than employees in 
the comparator civil service. Equally, a proper comparison should be made of sick 
leave in the United Nations and in the United States federal civil service. 

AGENDA ITEMS 116 AND 117: PROPOSED PROGRA~~ BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-1987 AND 
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) 

Revised estimates und~r section 31 (Staff assessment) and income section 1 (Income 
from staff assessment) 

16. The CHAIRMAN recalled that, in its report on the proposed programme budget for 
the biennium 1986-1987 {A/40/7), the Advisory Committee had recommended an 
appropriation of $278,574,600 under section 31, on the basis of its recommendations 
with regard to the number and level of staff to bP. included in the budget for the 
hi~nnium. During the first reading of the proposP.d programme budget, the Fifth 
Committee had taken decisions altering the Advisory Committee's recommendations. 
Those decisions were as follows: under section 2A, the Fifth Committee had decided 
to ret~in a P-5 postJ under section 10, it had not approved the creation of a P-3 

/ ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.6l 
English 
Paqe 5 

(The Chairman) 

postJ under section 18, it had approved the upgrading of a o-1 post to the 
0-2 level and the t:ansfer of an extrabudgetary P-5 post to the regular budget, ~nd 
under section 28C, 1t had decided to retain six posts. The Committee's decisions 
would require an increase of $154,900 under section 31, to be offset by an 
equivalent amount under income section 1. The total appropriation under section 31 
would thus be $278,729,500, and the total amount under income section 1 would have 
to be increased from $282,423,300 to $282,578,200. 

17. Mr. MILLER (United States of America) observed that the staff assessment 
system created considerable confusion in the minds of members of the Committee who 
were not totally familiar with it. The United States had for a number of year s 
been trying, unsuccessfully, to organize a tax reimbursement scheme with the Unite1 
Nations in order to dispense with the need for a staff assessment system, since the 
latter system resulted in artificially inflated amounts for some countries, 
including his own. His delegation therefore requested a recorded vote on the 
revised estimates under section 31 and income section 1. 

18. At the request of the representative of the United States of America, a 
recorded vote was taken on the revised estimates under section 31. 

In favour: 

Against: 

Abstaining: 

Algeria, Australia, Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Benin, 
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Burm~, Cameroon, Cana~~. 
Chad, Chile, China, Denmark, Ecuador, Bthiopia, Fiji, Finland, 
Franc~, Gabon, Greece, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Hondur~s, 
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Ireland, Ita~y, I~ory . 
coast (Cote d'Ivoire), Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kuwa1t, L1be:1a, 
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mall, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, N~w . 
zealand, Niger, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Portugal, Qata~, S~udL 
Arabia, senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Som~lla, Spa1n, . . 
Sri Lanka, Sweden, Thailand, Togo, Trinida~ and .Tobago, Tun1s1a, 
United Arab Emirates, United Republic of ranzan1a, Venezuela, 
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia. 

Bulgaria, Byelorussian soviet socialist RepiJhlic, C~echoslovakia, 
German Democratic Republic, Germany, Fede~al Rep•~bl~c 0f • . 

Mo l ·a Romania Ukrainian sov1et SocLallst RepublLc, Hungary, ngo 1 • ' . . · f G t 
union of soviet socialist Republics, Un1ted K1nqdom.o rea 
Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of AmerLca. 

None. 

of $154,qoo requested in the revl. sed estimates) for the biennium 1986- was 

approved by 73 votes to 12. 

I ... 



A/C.S/40/SR.63 
English 
P~qe 6 

20. At the request of the representative of the United States of America, ~ 
recorded vote w~s taken on the revised estimates under income section 1. 

In favour: Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, 
Belgium, Benin, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Burm~, 
Cameroon, Canada, Chad, Chile, China, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, 
Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon, Greece, Guin~~. 
Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Honduras, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic 
Republic of), Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast (Cote d'Ivoire), 
Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kuwait, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, 
Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, New zealand, Niger, Norway, 
Oman, Pakistan, Peru, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Saudi Arabia, 
Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, 
Sweden, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, United Arab 
Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, 
Zaire, Zambia. 

Against: Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, 
German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, 
Hungary, Mongolia, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, United States of Americ~. 

Ahstaining: Non~. 

21. An amount of $282,578,200 (comprising an amount of $282,423,300 requested in 
the initial estimates and an additional amount of $154,900 requested in the revised 
estimates) under income section 1 for the biennium 1986-1987 was approved by 
78 votes to 11. 

AGENDA ITEM 115: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1984-1985 

Standards of accommodation for air travel (A/40/830J A/C.S/40/22 and corr.l) 

22. Mr. RUEDAS (Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Management) said 
that the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.S/40/22 and Carr. 1) followed the 
r~porting guidelines so strictly that some interesting information ha~ not been 
provided. For example, during the reporting period the Secretary-General had 
undertaken travel in the Middle East on which savings had been effected by the use 
of non-commercial flights. Several portions of his journey had been made ~t no 
cost to the United Nations. The Secretary-General had returned to New York from 
London on the Concorde because he had had to report immediately to the Security 
Council. But the journey as a whole, reported in the document as resulting in a 
total additional cost of somewhat over $4,000, could also be presented as 
represP.nting savings for the United Nations. Such relevant facts would be included 
in future reports to ACABQ on the item. 

; ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.63 
English 
Page 7 

23. 11rs. SHEAROUSE (United States of America) said that her delegation continued 
to be concerned about exceptions granted by the Secretary-General for first-class 
t~avel and urged hi~ to use maximum restraint in that regard. She requested the 
ftgures for total f1rst-class travel expenditure, together with a list of those 
eligible for such travel and the guidelines for the use of the concorde. Her 
1elegation agreed with ACABQ that the practice of reporting hypothetical savings 
should be discontinued, but disagreed with the proposal contained in paragraph 3 of 
the report that annual reporting to the General Assembly should be discontinued. 
The item warranted an annual report, which should be expanded to provide the Fifth 
Co~~ittee with information on regular and exceptional first-class travel. ijer 
d~legation had submitted a draft decision on the subject, which would be circulated 
shortly. 

24. Mr. PIRSON (Belgium) asked the Under-Secretary-G~neral which clas~ of travel 
applied for journeys lasting more than nine hours at a stretch. 

25. ~r. RUEDAS (Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Management) said 
that he would endeavour to provide the representative of the United States with the 
information she had requested as soon as possible. The Concorde was not used for 
United Nations travel, the only exception being when the Secretary-General wa~ in 
Europe and was required to be in New York on the same day. 

26. In reply to the representative of Belgium, he said that 
Under-Secretaries-General and Assistant Secretaries-General travel first class on 
journeys lasting more than nine hours. Other staff were entitled to the next lower 
standard of accommodation. For home leave, regardless of the length of the 
journey, Under-Secretaries-General and Assistant Secretaries-General travelled 
business class and all other staff economy class. In addition, the United Nations 
provided one first-class ticket for delegations to the General ~ssembly and experts 
~nd the chair~en of intergovernmental committees travelled first class on their 

committees' business. 

27. ~r. PIRSON (Belgium) suggested that the Secretariat should consider business 
or equivalent class travel for everyone except the Secretary-General. 

28. Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom) said that he was pleased that exceptions t0 the 
rule concerning first-class travel were declining. Application of the rule should 
be carefully monitored and account should be taken of changing conditions in air 
travel and changing practices in national administrations. He supported t,~ 
suggestion made by the representative of Belgium. 

29. Mr. RUEDAS (Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Management) said 
that he had noted that delegations wished future reports to indicate th~ total cost 
of first-class travel. He added that the Secretariat was currently studying ~11 
asp~ts of travel, not just standards of accommodation but the conditions in which 
travel arrangements were made. 

I ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.63 
Eng 1 ish 

. Page 8 

AGENDA ITEM 123: 

AGENDA ITEM 115: 

AGENDA ITEM 116: 

PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued) 

PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1984-1985 (continued) 

PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-1987 (continu~) 

Job classification of the General Service and related categories in New York 
(A/C.S/40/84 and Corr.1) 

30. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that because of the late submission of the Secretary-General's 
report the Advisory Committee had not been able to examine it. It was therefore 
inaccurate to assume that the Advisory Committee had either rejected or accepted 
the results of the classification exercise. 

31. The SECRETARY-GENERAL said that the job classification of the General ServicP. 
and related cateqor ies in New York was a matter of great importance. He wished to 
emph~size three points in that connection. 

32. Firstly, the General Assembly had given him specific ~uthority for the 
employment conditions of the staff whose salary structures and job classifications 
were being considered. Their salaries were established on the basis of local 
salaries and he had a special responsibility for the mattP.r. 

33. Secondly, the sal~ries being discussed had been found to be appropriate by the 
International Civil Service Commission (ICSC) in 1984 and, although it was proposed 
that the classification should be effective retroactively from 1 Janu~ry 1985, each 
staff member had occupied the post concerned from 1 January 1984. In such 
conditions retroactivity to 1 January 1985 was not an arbitrary matter, but one of 
strict justice. For that reason, all the staff concerned had been informen in 
October 1985 that the reclassification would be effective from 1 January 1985. 

34. Thirdly, the United Nations Development Programme and UNICEF, which were not 
independent hodies but part of the Organization, had already implemented the 
recl~ssification of posts in their General Service and rel~ted categories. He 
believed that the Committee would agree with him that it would constitute 
disc rimination that would be impossible to justify if thousands 0f United Nations 
st~ff were not given equal treatment. 

35. He acknowledged that the report on the item (A/C.S/40/84 and Corr.l) had been 
submitted unacceptably late and understood the Advisory Committ ee's reluctance to 
consider it. However, that delay should not entail the non-implementation of 
strictly just measures affecting thousands of staff members. 

36. After two years' work more th~n 3,000 posts had been classified - ~lmost all 
posts in the General Service and related categories. It had been a difficult task 
and one not exempt from human errors that must and should be corrected. It w~s now 
important to recognize, as of 1 January 1985, the situation in which th0s e staff 
members had been since well before that date ~nd to faithfully implement the 
commitments undertaken. He hoped the Fifth Committee would reach the same 
conclusion. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/40/SR.61 
Enqlish 
P~ge 9 

37. Mr. NEGRE (Assistant-Secretary-General for Personnel Services) said that 
purpose of the report was to inform the Committee of the results of the job 
classification exercise and the modalities for retroactiv~ implementation, 
effective 1 January 1985, and to request the Committee to approve the changes 

the 

in 
Those the staffing tables required to implement fully the results of the exercise. 

modifications were the conversion of 11 General Service posts in the proposed 
programme budget for 1986-1987 to the Professional category, to be offset by a 
decrease of 11 General Service postsJ and the designation of the highest grade in 
the General Service cateqory as the Principal level. 

38. The results of the exercise had been approved by the Secretary-General and had 
been announced in an information circular in October 1985. It was the end of a 
long pilgrimage: the need to restructure the salary scales and grading patterns 
for the General Service and other locally-recruited staff in New York had been 
noted on numerous occasions over the previous 25 years. It was felt, in 
particular, that the five-level structure of the General Service category in New 
York was inadequate as it neither distinguished sufficiently between different 
levels of responsibility nor offered any effective career for General Service staff. 

39. Standards for the exercise had been carefully developed and had involved 
discussions between the ICSC secretariat, the staff and the administrations of the 
United Nations, UNDP and UNICEF. They had been approved by ICSC itself. In early 
1983 staff members in the categories concerned had been requested to prepare job 
descriptions, which had then been reviewed by two trained classification officers, 
on behalf of the Office of Personnel Services. A Classification Review Group had 
been set up in April 1984, on the recommendation of the Joint Advisory Committee, 
with representatives of the staff and of the various administrative services. The 
Group's terms of reference were to examine and interpret the application of the 
classification standards to each occupational groupJ to review the preliminary 
an~lysis of the post descriptions and the tentative classification made by the 
Classification Section in order to arrive at a fin~l determination of the grade 
level of each post in the General Service and related categories, and to submit its 
conclusions to the Assistant Secretary-General for Personnel Services for approval' 
and, lastly, to make recommendations regarding criteria for and the level of 
recruitment for each occupational group. 

40. The Group had reviewed jobs together under the occupations to which they had 
been assigned by the classification officers. The findings of the Group's review 
had been submitted to him in August 1985 for approval in accordance with their 
terms of reference and he had been able to accept many of them immediately. In 
arriving at his conclusions, he had taken into account the long-term interest of 
the OrganizationJ staff/management aspects of the matterJ and the need to ensur~ ~ 
viable distribution by grade and to take full advantage of the new seven-level 
salary structure in the organization of staff careers. 

41. He had then recommended to the Secretary-General that the Group's findings 
should be accepted for all but 300 posts. What had been of concern to him had be~n 
consistency in the classific~tion of those posts with the st~ndards promulgated by 
ICSC and the benchmark posts used in the salary survey. The Secretary-General had 



A/C.5/40/SR.6'3 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Neqre) 

asked that those 300 posts should be further examined by the Joint Advisory 
Committee. That Committee had endorsed the Working Group's finrlings, with 
modifications relating to the occupations of conference typists and messP.nqers. 
Those categories included many staff who were doing virtu~lly the sa~e jobs ~~ 
those described in standard job descriptions. It had been concluded thnt it was 
necessary to set numerical limits to the number of posts that could be covered by 
job descriptions at each level in those occupations. Finally, 44 per cent of posts 
had been graded at the same numerical level as th~ incumbent, 11 per cent had been 
grad~ at a lower level and 45 per cent at a higher level thnn that held by the 
incumbent. Those somewhat clumsy expressions revealed the lack of immediate 
r~lationship b~tween a five-level system based to some extent on a "rank-in-person" 
approach and a seven-level system based on a "rank-in-post" approach. From now on 
the job itself would be evaluated, not the incumbent: a major personnel reform 
that had been sought for a long time. 

42. Another significant change, to be introduc~ concurrently with the 
implementation of the classification exercise, and one which had been a prime 
consideration of bOth staff and administration, could be the implementation of a 
career development plan along the occupational lines defined by the exercis~. 
Promotion and staff movements would henceforth be effected by occupation. 
Vacancies would be announced throughout Headqu~rters and all qu~lifien st~:f 
members would be considered. That system would allow staff memb~rs to be aware of 
the car~er possibilities in their own occupations and the tr~ining required to move 
to another occupation. 

43. The representatives of Ghana and India had asked about the present st~tus of 
the exercise. It was for all inter'lts and purposes complet"!. However, 
classific~tion would continue to be used to assess posts whenever changes in 
assignments w~re made. 

44. The Chairman of ICSC had mentioned his concern regarding the application of 
the new seven-grade General Service salary scale over the existinq five-level 
structure, which he (the Chairman) considered to be technically inappropriate. 
There was no cor relation between the grading of posts in the two sc.1les. However, 
an issuP. at stake was the numerical grade level of the incumhent in a five-level 
structure compared to the numerical grade level of the classified post in the 
approved seven-level structure. In that regard, the Secretary-General had assured 
staff that in the transition between the two systems, they would not individually 
be adversely affected by the results of the exercise and would retain their present 
numerical grade and step if their post was classified at a level numerically low~r 
than their own. That had happened in 11 per cent of the cases, involving, as the 
Chairman of ICSC had indicated, additional costs of some $1.5 million in 1984-1985. 

45. The Chairman of ICSC had suggested that staff members receiving remuneration 
that exceeded the value of their job content should have retained their salary when 
the new scale had been implemented with effect from February 1984, but instead the 
secretary-General had decided to implement the scale on the basis of each staff 
member's grade under the existing structure at that date. It should be noted that 

,1 ••• 



A/C.5/40/S~.63 

English 
Page ll 

(Mr. Neqre) 

the results of the exercise had not been known at the time and that it had not been 
poss ible to implement the suggestion made by the Chairman of ICSC. If those 
results had been known, however, the classification exercise would have been 
implemented concurrently with the new scale in February 1984 at an additional cost 
of some $1.3 million for 1984. The so-called "overpayment" described by the 
Chairman of ICSC amounted to some $600,000 for 1984, so that the implementing of 
the new sc ale and of the classification exercise would not have resulted in savings 
but rather in additional costs of $700,000. 

46. More than 3,000 posts had been classified, and any mistakes would be 
corrected. Although there was an initial cost, in the long run the new structure 
would be to the administrative and financial benefit of the Organization. Staff 
members would be doing jobs for which they were correctly remunerated and would be 
motivated to take on greater responsibilitie~ in higher-level posts. He urgej the 
Committee not to postpone action on the exercise, since that would set matters back 
a full year and would be unfair to a significant number of staff members. 

47. ~r. PIRSON (Belgium) said that the Fifth Committee could not take such a major 
decision without a report by the Advisory Committee, which could, perhaps, be 
prepared by the following week so that a decision could be taken at the current 

session. 

48. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administra~ive and B~dqetary 
Questions) said that the Ad11isory Committee had already twice dec1ded th3t ~t could 
~ot submit a meaningful report at the current session. The matter rested w1th the 

Fifth Committee. 

49. Mr. LOZA (Egypt) said that delegations were being placed in an impossible 
position. The Secretary-G~neral's report had been issued one week before the ~nd 
~E the session, and the Advisory Committee was unable to present a report. 
Consideration of the matter should be postponed. 

50. Mr. MURRAY (Trinidad and Tobago} asked whether, if the Committee took a 
decision at the current session, the classification exercise would still be 
i mplemented with effect from January 1985, and whether, if consideration of the 
matter was deferred until the forty-first session, that would allow sufficient tim~ 
to correct the errors which had been identified. 

51. Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom) said that the Chairman of ICSC had noted the 
t echnical inappropriateness of a partial application of the new se11en-grade salary 
scale to the existing five-grade structure and the doubts over the technical 
consistency of the reclassifications with the standards promulgated by ICSC. 
Moreo11er, classification officers within the United Nations had disagreed with th~ 
sta ff-management Classification Re11iew Group, in 11iew of which his delegation was 
concerned over the obje~tivity of the classification exercise and the fi~al 
r ecommendations. In addition, the Secretary-General's report raised a number of 
technical, financial and substanti11e questions. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.63 
English 
Pilqe 12 

(Mr. Murray, United Kingdom) 

52. Adoption of the proposals would involve a grade chang~ for mor e th~n h~ lf of 
th~ General Service stilff and significant additions to the budget . Hi :, :l<?l e<1~tio n 

hnd reservations about the practical aspects of the proposed chanq <?s . 1 ·1 the 
absence of any unequivocal endorsement of the propos.:~ls from ICSC or 1\CM):J , the 
committee should defer action until it could give th e matt ~ r due a ttention. 

')3. Mr. DITZ (Austria) asked whether the Advisory Committ e~ had SIJhrn i ttf'·:l r<:'p0 r ts 
to the governing bodi"!s of UNICEF and UNDP before classificr~ti<Jn ~xe r c i c-. · · · ; Lacl been 
i mplemented in those organizations, and what the full consequ n~-"~ wou l 1! h n if th e 
Fifth Committee deferred a decision. 

54. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrati v• ·:.) ! ·. J<-~ t a r y 

Questions) said that the Advisory Committee had submitted r ocro rt s t0 ~ ·1· 

leq is lat ive bodies of UNICEF, UNFPA, UNHCR and UNDP before a ny dec i -. i • J '1 :~ on 
r ecl.Jss ifications had been taken. 

SS. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) said that Committee needed more time to cons ide r the 
question. Any decision it took must correct the errors identified in th<? exe rc is e 
and take account of the commitments made by the Secretary-Gene r a l. 

56. Mr. SEFIANI (Morocco) said that the essential objective was to acn 1eve justic~ 
for all concerned. It would not be reasonable for the Committe e to ta ke ~ d~cision 
without a report by ACABQ, which could clearly not submit one by th ~ f n llowinq 
week. If justice was to be done, a decision caul~ not be taken liqhtly. Mor~ time 
wr.~s required. 

57. ~r. KHALEVINSKIY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ) said that hi ~ 

delegation shared the concerns expressed in the Committee , a nd a~reed wi t~ t, ~ 
United Kingdom delegation that the q : . ~ stion requir ed car efu l consi<ier ,,tinn. More 
complete information was required, and in that conn e::: tion, hi s 101P.gation woul d 
we lcome s tatistical data relating to the first staqe of the c lass i f ication 
exercise, including details of how ma ny posts had been upq ra ded , how :n.1ny 

downgraded and how many had remained at the s am e l eve l. 

The meeting rose at 1.25 p.m. 




